From: Permissions@nature.com

To: Samarasinghe. Amali E

Cc: Jones, Verity; Pavlovic, Sohini

Subject: RE: Our publication 1CB.2013.113

Date: Monday, November 03, 2014 5:20:21 AM

Dear Dr Samarasinghe

Thank you for contacting Nature Publishing Group. As an author, you have the right to use this
manuscript and figures, as per the licence-to-publish you signed:

Ownership of copyright in the article remains with the Authors, and provided that, when reproducing the
Contribution or extracts from it, the Authors acknowledge first and reference publication in the Journal,
the Authors retain the following non-exclusive rights:

a) To reproduce the Contribution in whole or in part in any printed volume (book or thesis) of which they
are the author(s).

b) They and any academic institution where they work at the time may reproduce the Contribution for
the purpose of course teaching.

¢) To post a copy of the Contribution as accepted for publication after peer review (in Word or Text
format) on the Authors’ own web site or institutional repository, or the Authors’ funding body’s
designated archive, six months after publication of the printed or online edition of the Journal, provided
that they also give a hyperlink from the Contribution to the Journals web site.

d) To reuse figures or tables created by them and contained in the Contribution in other works created
by them.

For open access content published under a Creative Commons license, authors can replace the
submitted version with the final published version at publication. Open Access content can be
reused, without permission for all non-commercial purposes.

For more information, please see our website: http://www.nature.com/reprints/permission-
requests.html

Kind regards,
Stacey

Stacey Riley

Permissions Assistant

Nature Publishing Group & Palgrave Macmillan
The Macmillan Building

4 Crinan Street

London N1 9XW

T:0207 014 6568
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Dear Dr. Belz,

I’'m writing to you regarding our recent publication in ICB titled “The immune profile associated with
acute allergic asthma accelerates clearance of influenza virus.” We were recently contacted by one of
the editors at JOVE journal who would like us to publish expanded methods. We would like to accept this
invitation but | am not familiar with the process involved as the methods pertain to our published paper.
Would you please let me know how | should proceed to obtain the necessary permission from ICB?

Thanking you,
Amali

Amali Samarasinghe, PhD

Instructor, Department of Pediatrics

University of Tennessee Health Science Center
Children’s Foundation Research Institute, Room 402R,
50 N Dunlap Street, Memphis, TN 38103

Tel: (901) 287-5318 | Fax: (901) 287-4478
asamaras@uthsc.edu

The information in this email is confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
You must not disclose, forward, print or use it without the permission of the sender.
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is
not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error

please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage
mechanism. Neither Macmillan Publishers Limited nor any of its agents accept
liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
expressly made on behalf of Macmillan Publishers Limited or one of its agents.
Please note that neither Macmillan Publishers Limited nor any of its agents

accept any responsibility for viruses that may be contained in this e-mail or

its attachments and it is your responsibility to scan the e-mail and

attachments (if any). No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Macmillan
Publishers Limited or its agents by means of e-mail communication. Macmillan
Publishers Limited Registered in England and Wales with registered number 785998
Registered Office Brunel Road, Houndmills, Basingstoke RG21 6XS
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